
 
 

Disclaimer
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by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
To: Sarah Chapman
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2RF-209 Construction Commencement
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:35:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Ms. Chapman,
Please upload the notice to OCD Permitting, you can use C-147 L option from the
dropdown list.
Thank you very much for your cooperation.
Regards,
 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist Advanced
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov  
 
 
 
 
From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2RF-209 Construction Commencement
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior
to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good morning Victoria,
 
This is to notify you that we have began moving construction equipment to our Cascade
Recycling Facility (2RF-209) this morning.
 
Let me know if this notification is sufficient.
Thank you!
 
Sarah Chapman
Regulatory Director
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024
Cell: (281) 642-5503
Direct: (832) 930-8613
Office: (832) 930-8502
schapman@spurenergy.com
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  419799

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Spur Energy Partners LLC
9655 Katy Freeway
Houston, TX 77024

OGRID:

328947
Action Number:

419799
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas None 1/13/2025
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